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Allen Matkins

San Diego County Water Authority
Extends Its Deadline for Solar Power
Projects Request for Proposals and
Issues Addendum No. 1

The San Diego
County Water
Authority ("Water
Authority") has
extended its
submission deadline
and issued an

o Addendum to its
Patrick Perry Request for

RFP Issued:
April 2, 2009
Click here to view the RFP.

Addendum Issued:
April 28, 2009
Click here to view the Addendum.

Los Angeles Proposals (RFP) from  Click here to view Attachments to
(213) 955-5504 qualified firms or a Addendum No. 1.
pperry@allenmatkins.com consortium of firms to

design, install, own, Proposals Deadline Extended To
operate and maintain May 18, 2009, 4:00 p.m.

solar power systems (previously due: May 5, 2009)

at Water Authority Please click here for our previous

facilities. As email regarding this opportunity.
described in our

original notification for
the Water Authority RFP, the solar power systems may contain
inverters, conduits, and other equipment necessary to deliver

Emily Murray solar electricity to the Water Authority at interconnection points,
Los Angeles carports, shade structures and mounting systems. Goals and
(213) 955-5584 objectives of the Water Authority include utilizing agency-owned
emurray@allenmatkins.com spaces, such as rooftops, for solar power systems; purchasing

solar-generated power through power purchase agreements;
and reducing the cost of developing solar energy systems by
making a significant long term investment. The Water Authority
desires to establish relationships with solar power system
developers to facilitate highly cost-effective development of
solar power systems at the Water Authority and investment in
solar power systems by industries and businesses within the
region. The Addendum to the RFP includes the April 8, 2009
) Pre-Proposal Meeting Minutes, additional responses to
Kaylynn Kim requests for clarification regarding the RFP, and attachments
Los Angeles providing information for each of the sites visited on April 8, 9
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Allen Matkins has a NEW free weekly
publication, which is designed for readers who
are trying to stay abreast of renewable energy
news (including wind, solar, geothermal,
biomass). SUBSCRIBE!
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RFP Issued: April 2, 2009

Addendum Issued: April 28, 2009

Proposals Deadline Extended To May 18, 2009, 4:00 p.m.
(previously due: May 5, 2009)

If you are interested in learning more about the San Diego
County Water Authority RFP and Addendum or have questions
regarding this or other opportunities, please contact Patrick
Perry, Emily Murray or Kaylynn Kim. We are attorneys at Allen
Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory & Natsis LLP, a law firm in Los
Angeles. Our practice includes assisting renewable energy
clients with all aspects of their business, from siting and
permitting, to compliance and litigation. To that end, we think
your company may be interested in this renewable energy
opportunity. We would be happy to tell you more about our
renewable energy practice and expertise.

Sincerely yours,
Patrick Perry, Emily Murray and Kaylynn Kim
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